
MEMO

TO: Lycoming Law Association Members

FROM: Gary Weber

DATE: January 12, 2004

RE:  Lycoming Law Association Web Page 

The Lycoming Law Association Web page continues to grow and improve.  

1.  In 2003, over 300 opinions were added to the database.  The database now
contains 1,271 opinion summaries and the full text of 1200 opinions.  Additional search
features were added allowing a search of the text of the opinions.

2.  A more comprehensive calendar of events was added.  Members have the
ability to submit events using the online form.  

3.  The history page was improved.  The Association continues to document its
history, and the history of the local courts, on the Web page.  Pages are maintained with
photographs and narratives concerning major events concerning major events during
the year, such as the commemoration of our 50 year members and Judge Smith’s
retirement banquet.  

4.  The member directory is continually updated.  It contains the most
comprehensive and up-to-date address, telephone number and email address
information of members.  

Usage of the website continues to increase.  In the first seven days of January,
the Web site saw 5,400 hits.  The most commonly used feature of the Web site is the
opinion database.  That is followed by the attorney directory and the rules.


